From: Justice Sarvices Corresponderce
To: 00 Covvespondence.
Subject: P High Priority MC2R 61131771 DUE to ESE: 01092023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner delays -I:I
Drate: Tuesdawy, 29 August 2023 4:11:38 PM
Attachments: irnaqa005.prig
im aqed 06 .pRg
Imagel09.png
J45-E7 72347 3-PERRETT Tony MP - Corcner delays ISch 41313
imagel 03,000

irmagel 07 .prg

imagel 08.p0g
irmagel 10.png
imagelll.png
imagel 12,009
imagel13.png

Imageli4.png
irnaged 15.png

Hi CCO

Fl re this one.

We would appreciate it back by 31/8 =0 the A/DDG IS can review.
Thanks

Ata Isarabhakdi

Principal Executive Officer

Cffice of the Deputy Diractor-General | Justice Services

Level 21, State Law Building | 50 Ann Street Brishane QLD 4000
Department of lustice and Attorney-General

(07) 3735 9428 (Ext 99428) | ataisarabhakdid@justice gld gov.au
GPO Box 149, Brishane (LD 4001

From: ESB Allocations <ESB Allocations@justice. gld gov.au=

Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2023 3:4E PM

To: lustice Services Correspondence <lusticeServices. Carrespondence@justice gld gov.au=
Co: DLO <DLO@ justice.gld gov.au=; ESB Allocations <E5B. Allocations@justice.gld. gov. aux
Subject: FW: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 01/05/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP -

Coroner delays :I

Hi less,

AGD has approved the extension for 01/05/2023.
Kind regards,

Kalebh Marcinkows ki

Adminigtration Officer

Executive Services Branch

Office of the Director-General
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

1 William Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000
P: (073028 7723

Queensland .
06006

Government
Frem: lustice Services Correspondence <justiceServices Correspondenced@justice qgld gov. au>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:78 PM
To: ESB Allocations < ' i
Subject: FW: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP -

Coroner delays |
Hi:ESE:

=
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Can we please have a small extension on this one? Until Friday 1 September if possible?
Kind regards,

less Lamers

Senior Correspondence Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Justice Services

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 21, State Law Building, 50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

P: 37389194 ?Ch 41313 E: Jessica.lamers@justice.gld.gov.au
{Work Pattem.{ |

From: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice gld gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:24 PM

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspondence @justice.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays

Can | please seek an additional 3 days to allow redrafting and agproval times?

Kindest Regards

Carla Molloy
A/Correspondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P: 07 3738 7065 E: CCQ-correspondence@justice gld.gov.au

The Coroners Court of Queensland {CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedhack

regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCOFeedback@justice gld . sov.au.

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging.

From: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspondence@justice.gld gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:18 PM

To: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice. gld . gov.aus

Subject: RE: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Toeny MP - Coroner
delays -
No worries at all, how long do you think you will need?
Jess Lamers

Senior Correspondence Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Justice Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 21, State Law Building, 50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

P:37389194M[ |E: Jessicalamers@justice.qld.gov.au
{Work Pattem:l I

From: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:08 PM

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices. Correspondence @justice gld.sov.au>
Subject: RE: Hi%h Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner

delays

Hi Jess,

Thank you for confirming the due date.

Can we please request a small extension please?
Let me know if you require anything from me?
Kindest Regards

RTI 240127 File02



Carla Molloy

A/fCorrespondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P: 07 3738 7065 E: LCQ-correspondence®justice.gld gov.ay

The Coroners Court of Queensland {CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedhack

regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQleedback@justice . gld gov.au.

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging.

From: Justice Services Correspondence <lusticeServices . Corresnondence®@ijustice.gld . sov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:01 PM

To: CCQ Correspendence <CCQ-Correspendence @justice. gld gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Corener
delaysE ]

Impertance: High

Hi CCQ,

Apologies, the due date given should have teen 25 Aug as this is due to ESB today, 28 Aug.
Can we please check how this one is going? | can try to request a small extension if you need?
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

P:37389194M[  |E: Jessicalamers@justice.qld.gov.au
{Work Pattern: Mon - Thurs 8.30am-4pm WFH Mon & Wed)

From: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspondence@justice.gld gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 8:01 AM

To: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice. gld.gov.au>

Cc: MCSD Correspondence <MCSD.Corresgondence@justice.gld gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
oo |

Hi CcQ

Please see attached for action by 27 Aug 2023.

Thanks

Ata lsarabhakdi

Principal Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Justice Services

Level 21, State Law Building | 50 Ann Street Brishane QLD 4000

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

(07) 3738 9428 (Ext 99428) | ata.lsarabhakdi@justice.qld.gov.ay
GPO Box 149, Brishane QLD 4001

From: ESB Allocations <ESB Allocations@justice gld. gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:51 AM

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices Correspondence @justice gld gov.au>

Cc: ESB Allocations <ESB Allocations@justice . gld sov.au>
Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 28/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner

delays

RTI 240127 File02



Hello,
Please prepare an AG reply as requested for the attached correspondence and, once approved,

send to Executive.Services@justice.qld.gov.au.
If you are not able to meet the due date allocated, glease apply for an extension by emailing

ESB.Allocations@justice.ald.gov.au no later than 72 hours prior to the requested due date,
with a brief and concise high level reason along with an estimated date of completion.
Please note that the Office of the AG is responsible for approving extensions. Gnce advice s
received, ESB Allocations will notify you via email and update the prefile form accordingly.
Finally, if you determine that this MCAR is not for your division, please reply directly to ESB
Allocations as scon as possible to ensure that correspondence is reallocated in a timely manner.
Thank you for your assistance.
Alison Bateman
Ministerial/Departmental Correspondence Officer
Office of the Director-General

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P (07) 3028 7710 ofSch 4/3/3 |
Level 35 | 1 William Street | Brishane QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane QLD 4001
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.
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From: DLO

To: ESB Allocations

Subject: PERRETT, Tony - Coroner delays
Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:00:20 AM
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image003 Briannen Thomson

AfSenior Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Director-General
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

L] P: 07 3719 7419
E: Briannen. Thomson@justice.gld.gov.au

H B B H & 8

From: AG CLO <AGCLO@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 12:19 FM

To: DLO <DLO@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie

Good afternoon team,

Could | please request advice from CCQ in relation to delays in appropriately identifying cause of death to be
prepared as an AG response to the Member for Gympie, Tony Perrett MP (5 days)?

I note that the constituent has been advised by CCQ that the initial autopsy ofl:lfound the cause of
death to be inconclusive at this time, however, pursuant to this being raised with the constituent’s local
representative, CCQ may wish to make direct contact with the constituent, if they determine that it would be
appropriate to do so.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Jackson

Jackson Oswald

Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Yvette D'Ath MP

Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence

Leader of the House

P07 3719 7410 E jackson, oswald@ministerial.ald.gov.au
GPO Box 48 Brishane QLD 4001

2]

From: Attorney <attorney@ministerial.gld. gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:44 AN

To: AG CLO <AGCLO@ministerial.gld .gov.au>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie

RTI 240127 File02
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Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP

Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence
Leader of the House,

P: 07 3719 7400 | E attorney@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Gympie Electorate Office <Gympie @parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:22 AM

To: Attorney <attorney@ministerial.gld.gov.au:>

Subject: Correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie.

Regards
Kathleen Caims
Communicationsfedia Adviser

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and
are requested to reply inmediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and
any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute
a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under
Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

RTI 240127 File02 11




% Tony PERRETT mp

Member for Gympie

Sch 4/3/3

Hon Yvette D’Ath

Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and family Violence
Email: attornev(@ministerial.qld.gov.au

‘/./o#t.

Dear Mirister,

I have received representations from regarding financial hardship faces
from delays with the Coroners Court processing the death oil

| lis facing | cannot access funds while awaiting the

Coroner’s Court to finalise this matter.

| [death was not suspicious, part of an
ongoing police investigation, and that there are no court outcomes pending.

Enclosed is correspondence I have received fromn and I look forward to your
urgent attention to this matter.

Yours sincergty

Tony Perrett MP
Member for Gympie

@ 58 Channon Street, Gympie QLD 4570 @ PO Box 1144, Gympie QLD 4570

® (07) 5329 5125 @ qvimpie@parliament.gid.gov.au @ tonyperrst com.au
@® TonyPerrettiLNF @ @MpPerrett




Gympie Electorate Office

Sch 47373
From:
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 3:33 PM
To: - Gympie Electorate Office
Subject: Assistance with obtaining information from the Coroner's Office -

Attachments: Letter from Coroner's Court 1:_Clpdf; Death Certificate.pdf; Will 4 |
Email thread with Coroner's Court - regarding |

[ ffrom Coroner's Court.pdf;

Hi Tony,

Thank you so much for returning my call on Tuesday morning (1/8/2023). | can only imagine your time pressures,
and appreciate that you made the time to call.

As discussed,

An autopsy was carried out in Brisbane. | was contacted by phone by the
Coroners Office shortly after the examination and advised that the autopsy was inconclusive and a cause of death
could not yet be established. | was advised at that time that they had taken multiple tissue samples and would
continue testing, but that an outcome could be "many months" away.

I have also received a letter from the Coroners court, essentially confirming this phone conversation in writing. (A
copy is attached).

I have aiso received a death certificate, with the cause stated as "Yet To Be Determined". (A certified copy of the
death certificate is attached)

responded to my claim applications to advise that they are unable to process my applications
until I can provide a cause of death, or at the very least, confirm for them in writing that |_:| was not
suspicious, not the subject of a Police investigation, and that no court cases are pending surrounding  |death.

| emailed

the Coroner's Office on to request the Coroner to provide me with a written statement that advised
the death was not suspicious and not the subject of a Police investigation etc.

| received a response from the Coroner's Cour| in which they advised "as the investigation is still
ongoing regarding the formal cause of death, the only record we can provide at this stage is the Form 29 from the
Forensic and Scientific Services (FSS)." (A copy of this email thread with the Coroner's Officer, and a copy of the
Form 29 are attached for information).

Althoueh | understand that this is due nrocess forl

this does not help me in any way overcome the financial

difficulties that |death has left me with.

RTI 240127 File02 13



Sch 4/3/3

| am happy to wait for the cause of death in order to finalise the|
would only provide something in writing that state
investigation and there are no court outcomes pending, then this would be enough to satisfy

|however, if the Coroner's Office

not suspicious, not part of an ongoing Police

|instead of waiting for the medical

cause to be determined.

| would be most grateful for any assistance you can provide, and please contact me if you need any further
information.

kindest regards

RTI 240127

File02

14
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\r QUEENSLAND
% COURTS

CORONERS COURT OF QUEENSLAND

Qur Reference:. 2023/1465

Contact: Georgia Robinson
Telephone: 3738 7058

Sch 47373
Deai

| am writing to give you an update on the progress of the coronial investigation

into the death of

The pathologist has advised the coroner that he is awaiti
tests to help determine the medical cause of

ng the results of further

death. Unfortunately, it

may take many months for the results of that testing to be finalised and provided

to the coroner,

Once this information has been provided to the coroner,
and update you about the progress of the investigation.

1 will write to you again

If you have any queries in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Y

Madison Osborne
Administration Officer

RTI 240127 File02

Brisbane Magistrates Court
361 George Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

GPO Box 1649
8risbane QLD 4001

07 3738 7050
07 3740 8695

state.coroner@justice, qld.gov.au

www.courts.gld.gov.au

15
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egardini

messages

0: state.coroner@justice.qld.gov.au

Dear Georgia

’lngmmugkm:all yesterday regarding the coronial investigation into the death of

advising that unfortunately the claim must be placed on hold until they receive a cause of death.

er, It seems that the cause of death is required before they can proceed to ensure
that it wasn’t a suspicious death being investigated by the Coroner, or that the death is not pa or court
actions.
| believe that once in the mail, they will come back to me with a similar response.

Is it at all possible for the Coroner to provide me with something in writing to confirm that@is not suspicious, and there
is no police investigation surroundingr:lpeath, nor any court actions, and that the coronial investigation is seeking to find a
medical reason for eath??

I'm hoping that such confirmation in writing may provide them with enough information to proceed with processingl:llvhile
we await an exact cause of death.

| [although not large, will be a huge help to me in facing the frightening loss ofDincome, and

| [for the "many months" that determining a cause of death may take.

Thank you so very much in considering my request, and any assistance you can provide I'd be grateful for.

o < i iusti > Mon, May 15, 2023 at 1:31 PI

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email.

As discussed, | spoke to the Coroner regarding your situation and Her Honour has advised that as the investigation is still on going
regarding the formal cause of death, the only record we can provide at this stage is the Form 29 from the Forensic and Scientific
Services (FSS).

RTI 240127 ... . .. . FileQ2 20
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~Once our office has received further information from Fsgarwnl ensure that it is forwarded on to yoijrself.
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Kind regards,
Georgia Robinson
Coronial Services Officer

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 3, Brisbane Magistrates Court Building, 363 George Street, Brisbane Qid 4001

P: 07 3738 7058 E: georgia.robinson@justice.qld.gov.au W: https://www.courts.qld.gov.au/courts/coroners-court

CORONERS COURT

QUEENSLAND
COURTS

Please note this material is released to you under sections 54 and 55 of the Coroners Act 2003. It is available to you and your legal advisors on the condition
that the information is used solely for coronial purpases. You may provide this material to your legal advisors and/or other experts but it must not be used for
any other purpose, nor disseminated in any other way. Any person you allow access to the material must also agree to be bound by this condition.

The Coroners Court of Queensland (CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us feedback regarding your contact with the
CCQ, please email CCQFeedback@)justice.gld.gov.au

Sch 47373
From
Sent:

To: Coroner State < V.au>
Subject: regardind

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]

dekdkhkddokhdkdkkdkkhdokkhhd ki i i hkrhikhkikkhkdihkdkkkdhkdkhddhitihirs

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender immediately,
destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not
waived or destroyed by the mistake.

It is your re%Liaﬁptl%Zsure that this email does not corﬁe”te% is not affected by computer viruses, defects gﬂinterferences




Form 29.pdf
B 336k

ISch 4/3/3

2: Coroner Roney Team <CoronerBrishane4@justice.qld.gov.au>

Hi Georgia,
Thank you for your email of 15 May 2023 with the attached Form 29. | will forward this on to agencies to see if
this helps at all, however, | fear that it doesn't really provide any further information for them that they haven't already received from

me in terms of the Death Certificate which stated Cause Yet To Be Determined.

| will await the further information as you advise from the FSS. Are you able to provide any indication at this stage on
approximately when that information may be available?

’;angLRnneﬂeamiQanﬂadsnanaA@imumld.gov.aw Mon, May 22, 2023 at 10:55 Al

Hi

Thank you for your email, hopefully the Form 29 can assist you at this stage.

Unfortunately, | cannot provide a timeframe when our office will receive further information but | will ensure once any updates have
been received, this will be sent directly to you.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

[Quoted text hidde_n]
[Quoted text hidden]

RTI 240127 File02 22



From: 0 Direcbor rowals

To: CoO Correspondence; 00 Direchor Approvvals

Subject: RE: RE: <298-2022 High Prionty MCoR 611217 /1 DILE to ESE: 27,/08,/2022 PERRETT Tory MP - Cororer
delays [Sch 4/3/3

Crate: Morday, 28 Augast 2023 4:40:48 PM

Thanks Carla

| have made a few changes and it is now ready to progress tothe A/ ED MC5S,
sincerely

Faelene

Raelene Speers

Director

Coroners Court of Queersland

Department of lustice and Attorney-General

PO Box 1645, Brishane OLD 4001

E: Baelene Speersi@justice gld.gov. au

BT 3738 FOTE

CORONERS COURT

OF QUEENSLAND
QUEENSLAND - =
COURTS

The Comners Courl of Gueensland [CCCY & commilled Lo providing high quality services. Il wou wish Lo provide us [eedback regarding

wour conlacl wilth Lhe CCO, please email CCCFeedback®juslice.gld. ameau

The Magistrales Courls Service acknowledzes Lhe tradilional owners of this land and Elders, pasl, presenl and emerging

Frem: CCO Correspondence <CCO-Correspondence@justice.gld. gov.au=

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 4:02 PR

Te: CCOA Director Approvals <CCO-Approvals@justice ol d.gov.au=

Subject: RE: CC258-2023 High Priority MCAR 6113171 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tany
[P - Coroner delays
Importance: High
Good Afternoon Baelene,

CCO have received the attached MCAR requiring an AG Respaonse, requiring your urgent attention.
Therewas confusion of the due date per the original email sent, however an extension has been

sought, pending response. |5 Carrespondence are aware of the corfusion and request.
Seeking your consideration and approval, for further progression of response.,

Kindest Regards

Carla Molloy

AfCarrespondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

F:07 3728 7065 E: CCO-correspondence@justice gld ooy au

The Coroners Court of Queensland [CCO) is committed to prowiding high gu ality services. I you wish to provide vs
feedback

regarding wour contact with the CCO, please email CCOFeedback @jpstice.qld ooy au.

The Corcners Court of Oueensland acknowledges the traditional cwners of this land and Elders, past, present and
EMEerging.

RTI 240127 File02 26



From: Justice Services Correspondence

To: £CO Corespondence
Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner delays

Date: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:00:57 PM Sch 4/3/3

Attachments: JAG-6773473-PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner delays -
image001.png
image003.phag
image002.png
image004. pha
image005.png
Importance: High

Hi CCq,

Anologies, the due date given should have been 25 Aug as this is due to ESB today, 28 Aug.
Can we pnlease check how this one is going? | can try to request a small extension if you need?
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

P: 3738 9194 £: Jessica.lamers@justice.gld.gov.au
{Work Pattern:| |

From: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspendence@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 8:01 AM

To: CCQ Correspendence <CCQ-Correspendence @justice.gld.gov.aus>

Cc: MCSD Correspondence <MCSD.Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner

delays -

Hi CCQ

Please see attached for action by 27 Aug 2023.

Thanks

Ata Isarabhakdi

Principal Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Justice Services

Level 21, State Law Building | 50 Ann Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

(07) 3738 9428 (Ext 99428) | ata.isarabhakdi@justice.gld.gov.au
GPO Box 149, Brishane QLD 4001

From: ESB Allocations <ESB.Allocations@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:51 AM

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices. Correspondence @justice gld sov.au>
Cc: ESB Allocations <ESB . Allpcations@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 28/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner

Hello,

Please prepare an AG reply as requested for the attached correspondence and, once approved,

s Exscative sarvicssmivartos nid cov.su.

If you are not able to meet the due date allocated, please apply for an extension by emailing
ESB.Allocations@justice.qgld.gov.au no later than 72 hours prior to the requested due date,

with a brief and concise high level reason along with an estimated date of completion.
Please note that the Office of the AG is respoensible for approving extensions. Once advice is

RTI 240127 File02
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received, ESB Allocations will notify you via email and update the profile form accordingly.
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
ch 4/3/3

P (07) 3028 7710 0
Level 35 | 1 Willlam Street | Brishane QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane QLD 4001
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Flease consider the environment hefore printing this email.
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From: DLO

To: ESB Allocations

Subject: PERRETT, Tony - Coroner delays
Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:00:20 AM
Attachments: image002.pnq

‘Qoroner "s court.pdf

image008.phqg
image009.phg
image010.phg
image011 png
image012.pnq
image013.phq
image001.phq

image004 png
image006.png
image007 png
5 days
AG response
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
prepared as an AG response to the Member for Gympie, Tony Perrett MP (5 d
I note that the constituent has been advised by CCQ that the initial autopsy of
death to be inconclusive at this time, however, pursuant to this being raised with the constituent’s local

ays)?
ch 4/sfs found the cause of

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
Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Viclence
Leader of the House

P: 07 3719 7400 | E attorney@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Gympie Electorate Office <Gympie @parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:22 AWM

To: Attorney <attorney@ministerial.gld .gov.au>

Subject: Correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence from Tony Perrett, MP for Gympie.

Regards
Kathleen Caims
Communications/Media Adviser

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are stricily prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and
are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

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

This email, together with any attachments, 1s intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer svstem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
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
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From: Carmel-lee Skinner

To: CCQ ndence
Subject: h 4}3 High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner delays
Date: Monday, 28 August 2023 3:53:33 PM

Thank you Carla — please progress onto Raelene for further review
Kind regards,
Carmel-Lee Skinner| |

Manager Business Services
Coroners Court of Queensland
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Level 3, Brisbane Magistrates Court, GPO Box 1649, Brisbane (Meaanjin) QLD 4001
P: 07 3738 7070 E: carmel-lee.skinner@justice.qld.gov.au
Remote working arrangements:l I

CORONERS COURT

OF QUEENSLAND

The Coroners Court of Queensland (CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedback regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQFeedback®@justice.gld.gov.au

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging

From: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 3:24 PM

To: Carmel-lee Skinner <carmel-lee.skinner@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 4 I—th Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony
MP - Coroner delays

Dear Carmel,

Thank you for this feedback, | have corrected the recipient of the letter and targeted the response
to the MP.

Unfortunately, from what | have found, this isn’t a common thing to be directed to the MP from

the AG, so my apologies for this misunderstanding.

| have corrected as direct and please let me know if | have misunderstood your direction or if any
further information is required.

| have followed the July 2022 Style Guidelines (edocs 5477703), as provided by the team today. If
there are further guidelines or references, you have or would like me to abide by please let me
know and | will ensure to review and apply accordingly. Further the style guide for MCAR’s
referenced in the correspondence coordinator guideline is an expired page (which | will update as
| have the opportunity).

Please see attached for your further consideration.

Confirming the date was in error and an extension has been sought, | am pending a confirmed
response however | will let you know once confirmed.

Kindest Regards

Carla Molloy

A/Correspondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P: 07 3738 7065 E: CCQ-correspondence@justice.qld.gov.au
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The Coroners Court of Queensland {CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedback

regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQFeedback@justice.qld.gov.au.
The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and

emerging.
From: Carmel-lee Skinner <carmel-lee.skinner@justice.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 1:45 PM

To: CCQ Corresnandence <CCQ-Correspondence @justice.qld.gov.au>

Sch 4/3/3
Subject: RE High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony

MP - Coroner delays

Hello Carla,

If you have a look at the email trail, the letter should be written from the AG to the MP, and not
directly to the family member.

Can you please rewrite, ensuring all AG formatting and protocol/standard responses are followed
and send back through? The due date must be an error — can you please give Ata a quick call to
clarify and check whether we should seek a formal extension from ESB (given that both Raelene
and Kristina will need to endorse before it goes back to JS)?

Thank you,

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
feedback regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQFeedback@justice.gld.gov.au

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging

From: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 1:30 PM

To: Carmel-lee Skinner <carmel-lee.skinner@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: |—|High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony
MP - Coroner delays -
Importance: High

Hi Carmel-lee,
Apologies, | am urgently seeking your direction in regards to the attached MCAR, noting the due
date was 27 August 2023 (a Sunday)? .

Can you please advise if you have further input, prior to forwarding to Raelene for approval?
Kindest Regards

Carla Molloy

A/Correspondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P: 07 3738 7065 E: CCQ-correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au
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The Coroners Court of Queensland (CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedhack

regarding your contact with the CCQ, please emall CCQFeedbhack@iustice.gld covau.

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging.

From: CCQ Correspondence <CCO-Correspendence@justice.gld gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 4:15 PM

To: Carmel-lee Skinner <carmel-lee skinner@justice gld gov.au>

Subject:?Ch 431 _]High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP -
Coroner delays -
Dear Carmel,
CCQ have recelved the attached High Pricrity MCAR, noting the due date of Monday 27 August
2023,

Attached is the proposed formal AG reply, for your consideration and ingut.

Attached is the feedback and approval of informaticn provided by Coroner Roney,

Many thanks for your assistance

Kindest Regards

Carla Molloy

AfCorrespondence Coordinator

Coroners Court of Queensland

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P: 073738 7065 E: CCQ-correspondence®@justice.gld. gov.au

The Coroners Court of Queensland (CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us
feedhack

regarding your contact with the CCQ, please emall CCQFeedback@justice.gld sov.au.

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

Level 3, Brisbane Magistrates Court Building, 363 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4001
P: 07 3738 7058 E: georgia.robinson@justice.gld.gov.au W: https://www.courts.gld.gov.au/courts/coroners-
court

CORONERS COURT

Please note this material is released to you under sections 54 and 55 of the Coroners Act 2003. It is available to you and your legal
advisors on the condition that the information is used solely for coronial purposes. You may provide this material to your legal
advisors and/or other experts but it must not be used for any other purpose, nor disseminated in any other way. Any person you
allow access to the material must also agree to be bound by this condition.

The Coroners Court of Queensland (CCQ) is committed to providing high quality services. If you wish to provide us feedback
regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQFeedback@justice.qgld.gov.au

From: Coroner Roney <Coroner.Roney@courts.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 11:04 AM

To: Coroner Roney Team <CoronerBrisbaned@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
selyfT |

Hi G, as we know those assurances cant even be considered until we have

an AR

Kind Regards

Coroner Christine Roney
Coroners Court of Queensland

Level 10

Brisbane Magistrates Court Building
363 George ' 0
P: 3738 7181

E: Magistrate.Roney@courts.ald.gov.au

(Bl

@@?

Kty CORONERS COURT
OF QUEENSLAND
QUEENSLAND —_—————————————

COURTS

The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and
emerging

From: Coroner Roney Team <CoronerBrishane4@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 11:02 AM

To: Coroner Roney <Coroner.Roney@courts.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays |:|

Hi Coroner,

Yes, it’s the Correspondence Coordinators role to prepare these responses. Which is now Carla
Molloy.

The response will be sent in the form of an AG reply, but regards to our input | suppose
something along the lines of —
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The Coroners Court of Queenslond apologizes for any inconvenience or financiol stress
ch 4/3/3 |

that I:Ihus gxperienced since the possing of IS
The cororer is unable to proceed with fer coronial findings at this stage, as the
investigation hos not vet been finalised. 00 advises thot they are still owaiting the
gutopsy report and formal couse of death from Forensic Scientific Services (F55)

| gokrowledge that the coroniol! process can be extremely distressing. OO0 expresses their

sincere condolences.
If vou hove any questions in relotion to the above, please not hesitote to contoct our
office.

However, the letter from the MP is specifically talking about —

| fﬂﬁ'mr gcoess funds while owaiting

T

the Cororer's Court to finolise this motter

if the Coroners Court certifies that death was not
suspicious, part of an ongofig police investigation, i THGL THETE GFE [0 COUTT OuEComes
pending.

Is there anything further we can do or anything further you want add to the above proposed
response regarding this comment?

Kind regards,

Georgia Robinson

Coronial Services Officer

Corgners Court of Queensland

Department of lustice and Attorney-General

Level 2, Brisbane Magistrates Court Building, 262 George Street, Brishane Old 4001

P: 07 2738 FOSEE: georgiarobinsoni@justice gld sov. au Wi bttps: fwowow courts. gld g aufcourts/coroners-
court

s

CORONERS COURT

OF QUEENSLAND
GQUEENSLAND
COURTS

Please nole Lhis ralerial i released Lo wou under zeclions 54 and 55 of Lhe Coroners Acl 2003, |L i available Lo you and vour legal

advisors on Lhe condilion Lhal Lhe inlormalion is used soleby [or coronial purposes. You may provide this malerial Lo your legal
advizors and/or olher experls bul il must nol be wsed [or any olher purpose, nor dieseminaled inany oLher way. Any person you
allow access Lo Lhe raterial rmusl also agree Lo be bound by Lthis condilion.

The Cormners Courl of Cueensland [CCQ) iz commilled Lo providing high quality services. Ilyvou wish 1o provide us [eedback

regarding your conlacl wilh Lhe CCO, please email CCGFeedback@iuzlice gldg ovau

From: Coroner Roney <Coroner Roney@courts old. sov aus

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 10:21 AR

To: Coroner Eoney Team <CoronerBrishanedd@justice gld goy. aue

Subject: RE: High Priority MCAR 61131741 OUE to ESB: 27/08f2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays -
Hi 3,
Whoin the office drafts a response to these letters #

Sounds like the job you were just deing. Could you send thern a draft letter to advise the
position and they can send cut perhaps

Kind Regards

Coroner Christine Roney

Coroners Court of Queensland
Lewel 10
Erizhane Magistrates Court Building
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363 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
P: 3738 71817 4°F
E: Magistrate.Roney@courts.qgld.gov.au

@@?

g -

@,@%\' CORONERS COURT
OF QUEENSLAND

QUEENSLAND -

COURTS
The Coroners Court of Queensland acknowledges the traditional owners of this land and Elders, past, present and

emerging

From: Coroner Roney Team <CoronerBrisbaned@justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 10:17 AM

To: Coroner Roney <Coroner.Roney@courts.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP -
Coroner delays
Good morning Coroner Roney,

Please see below and attached. This matter relates to|

We have not received the AR or COD from FSS, only Form 29 on file.

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

L

CORONERS COURT
; OF QUEENS |0
QUEENSLAND |

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
regarding your contact with the CCQ, please email CCQFeedback@justi
From: CCQ Correspondence <CCQ-Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 9:11 AM
To: Coroner Roney Team <CoronerBrisbane4@justice.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP -
Coroner delays
Good Morning Team,
Seeking information to assist in responding to this urgent MCAR, noting the due date for
response is Monday 28 August 2023.
| can see forms have been previously provided tg to assist in seeking the
information/letter she requires.
Can you please confirm if we have received any information from FSS, or how Coroner Roney,
wishes to proceed/respond?
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
amerging.

From: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices Correspondence®justice.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 8:01 AM
To: CCQ Correspendence <CCQ-Correspendence @justice. gld gov.au>

Cc: MCSD Correspondence <MCSD . Corresgondence@justice.gld. sov.au>
Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays —

Hi CcQ

Please see attached for action by 27 Aug 2023.

Thanks

Ata lsarabhakdi

Principal Executive Cfficer

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Justice Services

Level 21, State Law Building | 50 Ann Street Brishane QLD 4000
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

(07) 3738 9428 (Ext 99428) | ala.lsarabhakdi@justice gld.gov.au
GPO Box 149, Brisbane QLD 4001

From: ESB Allocations <ESB.Allocations@justice.g/d.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:51 AM

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspondence @justice.gld.gov.au>
Cc: ESB Allocations <ESB . Allocations@justice gld.gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 28/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays -
Hello,

Please prepare an AG reply as requested for the attached correspondence and, once approved,

| to Executive.Services@ijustice.qld.gov.au.

If you are not able to meet the due date allocated, please apply for an extension by emailing
ESB.Allocations@justice.qld.gov.au no later than 72 hours prior to the requested due date,

with a brief and concise high level reason along with an estimated date of completion.
Please note that the Office of the AG is respoensible for approving extensions. Once advice is
received, ESB Allocations will notify you via email and ugdate the prefile form accordingly.

Finally, if you determine that this MCAR is not for your division, please reply directly to ESB

Allocations 3s scon as possible to ensure that correspondence is reallocated in a timely manner.

Thank you for your assistance.
Alison Bateman

Ministerial/Departmental Correspondence Officer
Office of the Director-General
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

P (07) 3028 7710 OI I
Level 35 | 1 William Street | Brishane QLD 4000
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GPO Box 149 | Brisbane QLD 4001
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Flease consider the environment hefore printing this emnail.
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From: Justice Services Correspondence

To: £CO Corespondence
Cc: MCSD Correspondence
Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 27/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner delays - |
Date: Monday, 21 August 2023 8:00:59 AM
Attachments:  JAG6773473-PERRETT Tony MP_- Coroner delays |°" /%% |
imacae001.pnq
image003.png
imaae004.pha
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

To: Justice Services Correspondence <JusticeServices.Correspondence@justice.gld.gov.au>
Cc: ESB Allocations <ESB . Allocations@justice.gld.gov.au>

Subject: High Priority MCAR 611317/1 DUE to ESB: 28/08/2023 -PERRETT Tony MP - Coroner
delays -
Hello,
Please prepare an AG reply as requested for the attached correspondence and, once approved,
send to Executive.Services@justice.qld.gov.au

If you are not able to meet the due date allocated, please apply for an extension by emailing
ESB.Allocations@justice.gld.gov.au no later than 72 hours prior to the requested due date,

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

P (07) 3028 7710 o
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

= e AT
1

ch 4/3/3 zoroner”s court.ndf
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

ound the cause of

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
are requested to reply immediately by e-mail fo the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

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
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